Message

From: David Boghosian [dgbh@boglaw.ca]

Sent: 2/3/2019 8:36:39 PM

To: Brian Malone [/O=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=67c055668f2542418a0037674b420253-Brian Malon]

Subject: RE: CIMA - Malone - Draft response to Questions.

Attachments: B920-200-RHVP Friction Testing_e01.docx

Hi Brian:

Thanks for the draft report. | attach a draft with some minor typo corrections and questions/comments highlighted in

yellow (tracked changes).

| look forward to receiving your finalized report.

Best,
David
David Boghosian dgb@boglaw.ca
Managing Partner 65 Queen Streat Waest, #1000
Tel: 416-367-5558 x 211 Toronto, ON M5H 2M35
: Fax: 416-368-1010 www.boglaw.ca
+Allen LLP
Ihis emall ntains pr l.'lle'._léd or confidential Information and & intendad on ¥ tar tha named recipiants
It you have ol this emall in arror or are not & named recipient. please notify the sender and destroy the email

From: Brian Malone [mailto:Brian.Malone@cima.ca]
Sent: Sunday, February 03, 2019 7:01 PM

To: David Boghosian <dgb@boglaw.ca>

Subject: RE: CIMA - Malone - Draft response to Questions.

David,
Please find attached my draft of the memo explaining our review and response to the questions posed.
I’'m available tonight to discuss if needed, or throughout tomorrow, Monday Feb 05

Brian Malone, P.Eng.
CIMA+, Burlington, ON
Office: 289-288-0287 x 6802
Cell: 905-466-0421

CIM0017171



